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July 30, 2004

Mr. Chris Robinson, Director
Emergency First Response, Corporation
30151 Tomas Street
Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688

RE: Emergency First Response CPR Training

Dear Mr. Robinson:

At its July 28,2004 meeting, the Board of Massage Therapy ("Board") reviewed your request and
the information you submitted and agreed to accept the CPR training from Emergency First Response for
those individuals applying for a massage therapist license.

Also, at this meeting the Board verified that the CPR training for a massage therapist license in this
State is for adult and infant, pursuant to section 16-84-23(n), Hawaii Administrative Rules.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (808) 586-2694,

Very truly yours,

{rfu^"/r( J"-e-
Lee Ann Teshima
Executive Officer

LAT:sjb

cc: Licensing Branch

Mr. Richard Owen
24SPakalana Place
Kihei, H196753


